



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Meliadine Mine CP6 Ramp Redesign for water licence 2AM-MEL1631

Shore, Victoria (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca>

Tue, Sep 20, 2022 at 11:07 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>, "Small, Jody (ECCC)" <Jody.Small@ec.gc.ca>

Good afternoon Richard,

ECCC has reviewed the Meliadine Mine CP6 ramp redesign for water licence 2AM-MEL1631 and has no comments to provide at this time.

Thank you,

Victoria

Victoria Shore

(she/her/elle)

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch – Prairie and Northern Region

Environment and Climate Change Canada | Government of Canada

Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca | Tel : +1 (343) 571-1921

Agente principal d'évaluation environnemental, Direction général de la protection de l'environnement – Région des prairies et du nord

Environment et changement climatique du Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca | Tél : +1 (343) 571-1921

Government
of CanadaGouvernement
du Canada

Canada

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: August 25, 2022 2:58 PM

To: Anne-Laurence Paquet <anne-laurence.paquet@agnicoeagle.com>

Subject: Meliadine Mine CP6 Ramp Redesign for water licence 2AM-MEL1631

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt August 25, 2022 of issued for construction Meliadine Mine CP6 Ramp Redesign for water licence 2AM-MEL1631, it is attached.

Interested parties are invited to submit comments by **September 26, 2022**.

Regards,

Richard

[Redacted signature]

--

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mel+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.